19/11/2025, 14:49 Gmail - RE: Viamed Oxygen Monitor Sensor Order

M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: Viamed Oxygen Monitor Sensor Order

1 message

rachael.mason@thecharcot.org.uk <rachael.mason@thecharcot.org.uk> Wed, Nov 19, 2025 at 2:41 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie,

1 unit would be great please. | have attached a VAT Exemption Cert for you to this email.
| will arrange payment as soon as you send the invoice.

Many thanks

Kind Regards

Rachael

Rachael Evans | CEO

Phone: 01452 419 246

Email: rachael.evans@thecharcot.org.uk

Address: 71-75 Frampton road | Gloucester | GL1 5QB

Charcot Therapy Centre is the working name of MS Information & Therapy Centre Ltd
Charity Number 800909 Company Number 02294597

www.thecharcot.org.uk

{ Charcot Therapy Centre

-

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 19 November 2025 14:24

To: rachael.mason@thecharcot.org.uk

Subject: Re: Viamed Oxygen Monitor Sensor Order

Dear Rachel,

Thank you for your reply. The replacement Oxygen Sensor for the MAXO2 ME Oxygen Monitor would be the MAX-550E
(part number 0110452). We currently have these available in stock and they are priced as follows:
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1 unit - £112.10

2 units - £109.40
3-10 units - £106.60
11+ units - £101.00

Delivery would take approximately 1-3 working days from receipt of payment.

If you would like to place an order, please let me know your order number and send a copy of your VAT exemption certificate
if applicable and | will get this processed for you.

Kind regards

Sophie Lines
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Disseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, Nov 19, 2025 at 1:47 PM <rachael.mason@thecharcot.org.uk> wrote:

Hi Sophie,

Thank you so much for getting back to me very much appreciated.

Maxtec MaxO2 ME Oxygen Monitor Ref. R230P01-001 (purchased from you guys on 29/09/22)
When would | be looking at receiving?

Thanks again.

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

¢ CharcotTherapy Centre

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 19 November 2025 13:10

To: rachael.mason@thecharcot.org.uk; rachael.evans@thecharcot.org.uk
Subject: Re: Viamed Oxygen Monitor Sensor Order

Dear Rachel,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d104de5290&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:184921085809603657 1%7Cmsg-f:1849230162565879...  3/5


https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=rachael.mason@thecharcot.org.uk
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=rachael.mason@thecharcot.org.uk
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=rachael.evans@thecharcot.org.uk
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=rachael.evans@thecharcot.org.uk
https://www.google.com/maps/search/71-75+Frampton+road+%7C+Gloucester+%7C+GL1+5QB?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.thecharcot.org.uk/
https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
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
Thank you for your email. Kate is on annual leave today, so please accept my reply.

Please can you let me know which Oxygen Monitor you are using so | can ensure | get the correct sensor information for
you?

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
17th — 20th November, Diisseldorf
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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542
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On Wed, Nov 19, 2025 at 9:35 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: <rachael.mason@thecharcot.org.uk>
Date: Wed, 19 Nov 2025 at 09:31

Subject: Viamed Oxygen Monitor Sensor Order
To: <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good Morning Kate,

| hope this email finds you well and safe from flooding or snow!
Please could | place an order for an oxygen monitor sensor.
Acct Ref - 00002006

| look forward to hearing from you.

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

ﬂ Viamed VAT Exemption.pdf
85K
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